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From: Blandon, Ruth

To: Mestman, Laraine S

Cc: Lam, Ming-huei

Subject: Fw: Hallmark Hotline!

Date: Thursday, January 9, 2025 10:50:09 PM

Ruth Blanddn, Ph.D.

Honors Program, Director
English Department, Professor
East Los Angeles College

From: NVCA Advisors <NVCAADVISORS@LISTSERV.CCCNEXT.NET> on behalf of Myriam Moody
<mmoody@SWCCD.EDU>

Sent: Monday, January 15, 2024 9:39 AM

To: NVCAADVISORS@LISTSERV.CCCNEXT.NET <NVCAADVISORS@LISTSERV.CCCNEXT.NET>
Subject: Re: Hallmark Hotline!

Hello NV/CA Region,

Hope all is well. If you are part of the write-up teams for HIA and College Project, due THIS
Wednesday, January 17, 2024 by 3 pm PST, then here is a reminder that tomorrow and
Wednesday are the last days for the Hallmark Hotline hosted by HQ. Please see below for
the days and times.

Also, out wonderful alumni association did a Hallmark Hotline focusing mainly on HIA
hosted by Kristine Lowe with special guest, Susan Edwards (the HIA guru herself.) Here is
the link to find the recording and other amazing recordings:

https://nvcaregion.org/workshop-recordings

Workshop Videos — PTK NV/CA Region
/
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| wish you all the best in writing for these awards )

Myriam S. Moody
Professor of Mathematics
Phi Theta Kappa Advisor

NV/CA Regional Coordinator
From: Dr. Jamie Mahlberg <jamie.mahlberg@ptk.org>
Subject: Hallmark Hotline!

!! External Email !! This email is from outside Southwestern College. Do not click any
links or open attachments if you do not trust the sender!

Happy New Year Division IV Coordinators!

| recognize many of you may still be on break, but | wanted to share a resource you can share with
your region’s chapters as we approach this month’s Hallmark Award submission deadlines.

Individual Hallmark Award submissions are due January 10t and Project (College & HiA) Hallmark

Award submissions are due January 17t before 5:00 PM CST (4:00 PM MST/AZ, 3:00 PM PST, 1:00
PM HST) and PTK Engagement Staff will be hosting a “Hallmark Hotline” over the next couple of
weeks to help answer any questions chapters might have about completing and submitting your
Hallmark Awards.

“Hallmark Hotline:” https://us06web.zoom.us/j/96726560766

Chapters can join the Zoom meeting (link above) any time during the following days and times (all in
CST so subtract one hour for those of you in MST/AZ, two hours for those of you in PST, and four
hours for those in HST):

Monday, January 8th (all times Central)

8:30a.m. to 10:30a.m. (7:30 MST/6:30 PST/4:30 HST, etc...)

12:30p.m. to 2:30p.m.

6:30p.m. to 8:30p.m.

Tuesday, January 9th (all times Central)
8:30a.m. to 10:30a.m.

12:30p.m. to 2:30p.m.

6:30p.m. to 8:30p.m.

Wednesday, January 10th (all times Central)
8:30a.m. to 10:30a.m.
12:30p.m. to 4:30p.m.

Monday, January 15t _ staff are recognizing the Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr. Holiday and will not be
hosting a hotline this day.
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Tuesday, January 16th (all times Central)
8:30a.m. to 10:30a.m.

12:30p.m. to 2:30p.m.

6:30p.m. to 8:30p.m.

Wednesday, January 17th (all times Central)
8:30a.m. to 10:30a.m.
12:30p.m. to 4:30p.m.

This information will also be shared in this month’s Divisional Newsletter, but | wanted to make sure
you all had it right away. We’re back at it at HQ...so don’t hesitate to reach out if you need anything!

~Jamie

PTK

CAGALYED

Ready to launch? Find out more!

Jamie Mahlberg, Ed.D. (she/her)

Senior Director of Student Engagement - Division IV
Phi Theta Kappa Honor Society

(P) 601-984-3575

www.ptk.org / www.ccsmart.org

To unsubscribe from the NVCAADVISORS list, click the following link:

https:/ILISTSERV.CCCNEXT.NET/scripts/wa-CCCNEXT.exe?
SUBEDI=NVCAADVISORS&A=1
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